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From: Curt Romanowski <romanowski@divorcenewjersey.com>
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 6:23 PM

To: Comments Mailbox

Cc: Curt Romanowski

Subject: Fees for mediations

Glenn A. Grant, J.A.D.
Acting Administrative Director of the Courts
Rules Comments

Dear Judge Grant:
I respectfully believe this proposed Rule change is ill advised.

We are already doing the first two hours gratis and many of us discount our typical hourly rates. Most of us
earn very little doing these and most of us doing Family Part mediations exclusively never step into a Law
Division courtroom. Having the Judge who Ordered the mediation hear requests to have payment enforced
seems like a far better approach.

Thank you.

Curtis J. Romanowski, Esq.
Romanowski Law Offices
732.603.8585
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